Page 1 of 1

d, 2007-04-23-jw-FW_ Police..emi

Main Identity

From: “Rebecca Wesl" «wesi_rebeccaffhotmai coms
To: <breft@surya-source com>

Sant: Weonesday, July 29 2008 6:33 PM

Subject: FW. Folce

Date: Maon, 23 Apr 2007 17:05:27 -0300
From: johm@starpeople? Bi0.com
Suhject: Police.

Tor west_rebecra®hotmail.com

Dear Rebecca,

| just had & fong chat with J {Jeanie) Landis 2t Flathead police, Explained that Jahn M Yaung very concemad
about you because of the psychic attacks. Explained the nature of the attacks sha did not seam phased at all
Did say she nesded physical evidence o file for assault OR evidence of clear intent to cause physical hasm.
Nowir you imay be abla o gat ber on the fettsr, f you me and Pat Cole all sing the sams song about tha peychic
aittacks then we eould bring & case that she, the cull fady, was definataly using that ‘energy” 1o intmidate end
cause hamm?

1 gave her your phona nurmber shd suggested she call you, Hopsfully you will share what you ars gaing thr and
Pat Cols the same!

John says you have ‘cult members' calling on yvou o try and intimidate you. Jeanie savs that is in violation and
you could make a case about that.

| hape you have saome fight left in you to taks the battls o ihe culi lady's door!

Blessings, Johm W

Usze video comversation to talk face-to-face with Windows Live Messenger. Get started.



